

CHRIS CAVITT

(806) 676-2944

crcavitt33@gmail.com

10150 W. US Hwy 60 Canyon, TX 79015

PROFILE

Proven competency in a variety of ministry contexts and work environments; experienced in planning and operating various ministry events including summer camps, mission trips, and retreats; able to work independently or in a group and excel; proficient with several multimedia ministry resources; able to improvise on short notice when needed; well-organized; thorough planner; able to prepare lessons for multiple weekly events on a regular basis; experienced in management, recruitment, and training of intern staff and volunteers; able to teach large and small groups across wide age ranges

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|-------------------|---|
| 08/2018 – Present | Living Water Christian Fellowship, Canyon TX
Youth Pastor |
| 08/2016 – 08/2018 | Paramount Baptist Church, Amarillo TX
Youth Ministry Associate |
| 2014, 2015, 2016 | Paramount Baptist Church, Amarillo TX
Youth Ministry Summer Intern |
| 05/2014-05/2018 | First Baptist Church, Amarillo TX
Family Life Center Facilities Supervisor |
| 2010-2020 | Upward Sports Ministry
Volunteer coach, official, and administrator for youth basketball and flag football |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2020 | Master of Theological Studies
Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary – Fort Worth, TX |
| 2016 | Bachelor of Science: Sports and Exercise Science
West Texas A&M University - Canyon, TX
Magna Cum Laude, Dean's List, Dean's Honor Roll |